

BENN ADU-OPOKU

- APT 44, Candia Towers, Jason Street, L5 5EN, Liverpool
- i@benn.io
- 07772530794
- <https://benn.io>

ABOUT ME

I am a highly motivated and hardworking person that always strives to reach new goals whilst simultaneously improving my current expertise and knowledge. I am reliable and trustworthy with good time keeping skills and a high record of attendance. As a reliable, highly organised, truth-worthy employee with problem solving skill, I would be an excellent team worker in any environment. In addition, I am always keen to learn more.

TEAM WORK SKILLS

I volunteered to work in Rome for my church in 2008 at an event with more than 2000 people in attendance. I worked as an IT technician, translator and also social leader. My job was to help with any IT difficulties regarding the event. Sometimes I was used as a translator from Italian to English or Italian to my dialect (Twi). This helped me acquire great communication skills and team work as there were many volunteers with different culture and languages and we always had to find a solution for any problem.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- ANDROID/JAVA DEVELOPMENT 
- HTML, CSS, WORDPRESS 
- ANGULAR JS 
- SQL/MYSQL 
- PHOTOSHOP, ILLUSTRATOR 
- ASP/ASPX 
- BOOTSTRAP 



WORK EXPERIENCE

- BIBBY DISTRIBUTION / AUG 2016 - CURRENT
Business Systems Developer - Liverpool
- ALDI / SEP 2014 – AUG 2016
Stock Assistant - Liverpool: Managing and Stocking Inventories and also assisting customers.
- EURONICS / MAY 2010 – DEC 2011
Tech – Como, Italy: Fixing or repairing computers both hardware and Software and also as an IT Advisor.
- COMUNE DI COMO / JUN 2008 – JAN 2009
Tourists Information Guide, Como, Italy: Helping tourists by giving information about the town and places to visit. It was through emails or visits.



EDUCATION

- BACHELOR'S DEGREE / SEPT 2013 – JUN 2016
Liverpool John Moores University(Liverpool): Software Engineering
Bachelor of Science with Honours, Class II Division I
- ACCESS TO COMPUTING / SEPT 2012 - JUN 2013
Trafford College (Manchester): ICT
Grade: DDM
- ATTESTATO DI QUALIFICA / SEPT 2009 – JUN 2011
C.F.P. di Sandro Pertini (Milano, Italy): Operatore Dei Servizi Di Imprese
Points: 76/100



LANGUAGES I SPEAK



ENGLISH
★ ★ ★



ITALIAN
★ ★ ★



TWI (GHANA)
★ ★ ★



SPANISH
★ ★ ★



REFERENCES

- BUSINESS CONSULTANT
Simon Tang
Bibby Distribution
105 Duke Street
L1 5JQ
Liverpool
Simon.tang@bibbydist.co.uk
- STORE MANAGER
Jen Clarke
Aldi
Washington Parade
L20 5JJ
Liverpool
01519227207